



**Vista Nueva High School  
School Site Council  
Minutes**

**Date: 4/24/24**

**Location: P5**

**Microsoft Teams**

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 227 052 952 501

Passcode: 3eceK

**Time: 2:15 pm**



**2023 - 2024, Elected SSC Members**

Parents/Community Member/Student	Present
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Erika Garcia Diaz	X
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Andrea Orozco	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Melanie Aviles	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Laurelle Mathison	
Parent/Community Member/Student (year1 or 2): Mauricia Lopez	
Parent/Community Member Alternate	
Student Alternate	
<i>*Parents that are employees of the school may not serve as a parent member of the site council. (Student reps are for secondary sites only)</i>	
Staff	Present
Principal/Designee: Bob Wilkerson	X
Teacher (year 1 or2): Elisa Magallanes Diaz	X
Teacher (year 1 or2): Nicholas Coronado	X
Teacher (year 1 or2): Gewon Richards	X
Other Staff (year 1 or2): Beth Huddleston	X
Teacher Alternate:	
Other Staff Alternate:	
<i>*Teachers must be the majority</i>	

**AGENDA**

ITEM	Facilitator	Minutes
------	-------------	---------

Call to Order / Sign in sheet  Quorum (50% +1)	Chairperson	This meeting is called to order at 2:20pm.  Total in Attendance: 6 Quorum: Yes
Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker)	Secretary	<b>Jacobs stated she has the right to make comments and will continue to assist the council to be in compliance. Jacobs said the council fixed the item of having an even number of members. However, Jacobs stated that Mauricia Lopez' addition to the council is in violation of ed code: 35147 which states that to vote a member in it has to be listed on the Agenda items prior the meeting,</b>
Review Agenda	Principal	
Review / approve minutes	Chairperson	I move to approve the minutes: Richards Second: Wilkerson In favor: 6 Oppose: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion: Passes <u>X</u> Fails <u>  </u>
Review SPSA Draft	Chairperson/Principal	<b>Members reviewed the SPSA and will continue to review to approve at the next meeting. Wilkerson stated that in pg 4 it needs to also say that Vista is on the red for A-G. Participation improved by 92.5%. Areas were lower this year in Math and Writing. Data was also provided for students' demographics.</b>
Review Budget and Expenditures to Date	Chairperson	<b>Wilkerson stated the district will also review our SPSA and make recommendations if needed.</b>
Additional Information/New Business/Discussion	SSC Members	Vista had their first Senior Sunset and about 35 students attended. Shed competition coming up on May 2nd. Defense Language Institute and Monterey Bay Aquarium trip coming up on May 17th, Graduation Breakfast will be May 28th. Graduation Ceremony will be May 30th.
Adjournment	Chairperson	Richards motions to adjourn. Wilkerson seconds. All in favor, the meeting adjourned at 3:13pm.
<b>Next meeting date:</b>	<b>May 22nd, 2024 at 2:15pm</b>	